
Kenneth Crawford <kenneth@heartlandsportsturf.com>

Re: 7 Clans Casino RV Park Turf & Pavilion
1 message

Daryl Arreola <daryl@turfhub.com> Fri, Apr 12, 2024 at 5:11 PM
To: "Christopher T. Wilson" <chris@heartlandsportsturf.com>
Cc: "kenneth@heartlandsportsturf.com" <kenneth@heartlandsportsturf.com>

Hello Chris,

 I have already spoken with Kenneth a handful of times discussing the current invoices and what I am capable of doing.
Kenneth are you able to shed some light with Chris pertaining where we are at?

Daryl Arreola  |  Nationwide Sales Representative
c: 706.513.6664  | o: 800.383.8229

From: Christopher T. Wilson <chris@heartlandsportsturf.com>
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 2:21 PM
To: Daryl Arreola <daryl@turfhub.com>
Cc: Jason McMahan <heartlandsportsturf@gmail.com>
Subject: 7 Clans Casino RV Park Turf & Pavilion
 
Daryl,

Can you help us with the below:

1. Scott & Reid need an invoice for $7,925 
     for Phase 2 Turf. 

2. Scott & Reid would like confirmation  
    that there are (0) additional forth coming 
    Invoices related to the project.

Please let us know! 

Thanks!

Christopher T. Wilson
D: (405) 215-7726
heartlandsportsturf.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Eden Evans <eevans@scottandreid.com>
Date: Thu, Apr 11, 2024 at 3:11 PM
Subject: RE: Pay App
To: Christopher T. Wilson <chris@heartlandsportsturf.com>
CC: Brian Travis <btravis@scottandreid.com>, Jason McMahan <heartlandsportsturf@gmail.com>

This is what I have from Kenneth. I simply need an invoice from TurfHub for the $7,925.  And if you are going to bill the
entire SCO of $33,390, then we need to know that we are not getting anymore TurfHub invoices.
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Caution: This message originated outside The Recreational Group. Use caution when opening attachments, clicking links or
responding to information requests.

 

Eden Evans
Project Manager

   
P 918.359.2754  M 918.606.7195
eevans@scottandreid.com | www.scottandreid.com 

CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED: Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of the following communication, the
information contained herein is privileged and confidential information/work product. The communication is intended for the use
of the individual or entity named above.  If the reader of this transmission is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.   If you have received this
communication in error or are not sure whether it is privileged, please immediately notify us by return e-mail and destroy any
copies, electronic, paper or otherwise, which you may have of this communication.

From: Christopher T. Wilson <chris@heartlandsportsturf.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 2:53 PM
To: Eden Evans <eevans@scottandreid.com>
Cc: Brian Travis <btravis@scottandreid.com>; Jason McMahan <heartlandsportsturf@gmail.com>
Subject: Pay App

 

 EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution before replying, clicking links, and opening attachments.

Eden,

 

It’s my understanding that we have some pay app issues that need to be resolved and a pay possibly resubmitted…

 

Is it possible for you and I to go over this tomorrow so we can get it straightened out? 

We can’t afford to miss a pay app date because of paperwork errors - so it’s extremely important we get on the same page.

 

Let me know - thanks!

Christopher T. Wilson
D: (405) 215-7726
Chris@heartlandsportsturf.com
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